From: Schultz, Weronika

Sent: 22 August 2015 18:20

To: McClue, Jonathan

Cc: Wallas, Vicky

Subject: RE: Application 2015/3316/P - 44-44A Gloucester Avenue, London, NW1 8JD
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Jonathan,

Re: Application 2015/3316/P - 44-44A Gloucester Avenue, London, NW1 8JD - Discharge of
condition 1 (ground Investigation) of Planning Permission ref: 2015/0462/P

| have thoroughly reviewed information provided by Geotechnical & Environmental Associates in
"Desk Study and Basement Impact Assessment” report ref: J14367 and can confirm that the
information is sufficient and adequate for the purpose of discharging condition 1 in full.

Kind Regards,

Weronika

Weronika Schultz BSc MCIEH

Environmental Health Officer LAPPC (Industrial Installations)
Regeneration and Planning

Culture and Environment

London Borough of Camden

Fax:

Web: camden.gov.uk
7th Floor.

Town Hall Extension (Culture and Environment)
Argyle Street
London WC1H 8EQ

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



